
 

 

 

                               Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda  
Tuesday, October 27, 2015  

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

 
 

1. JOINT DISCUSSON AND MEETING WITH THE PLANNING BOARD 

A. Interview and Consideration of Candidate for Planning Board Vacancy-Peter Herridge 

B. Discussion of Affordable Housing 

C. Discussion of Shared Objectives and Interests 

D. Discussion of Seashore Bylaw 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the 

Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

4.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

5.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

    

6.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Update on Cape Light Compact 

             Presenter: Maggie Downey, Cape Light Compact Administrator 

B. Presentation on the Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization  

Presenter: Robert Weinstein  

 

7.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Truro Videographer Contract with Eliza Harned 

2. Contract from ESCCI for transportation services 

3. Applications for Staging Permit for Use of Town Owned Property and or Beach Access: Fisher, 

Corn Hill and Cold Storage Beaches-Safe Harbor (Gordon Peabody) November 15-December 

15, 2015 

4. Authorizing Chair as Environmental Certifying Officer on behalf of the Board of Selectmen for the 

Environmental Review FY15 CDBG grant and the FY15 Special Conditions Letter  

5. Emergency Medical Director of Emergency Medical Dispatch Services Agreement 

6. Approval of Consent Letters for Modification of Cell Tower and Fiber at Public Safety Facility 

7. State of Massachusetts 911 Grant Applications 
B. Review and Approve the BAN Renewals for Pamet Harbor South Jetty and Urban Fire Engine 

C. Review and Approve Determination from Kopelman and Paige, P.C. for Representation of the Towns of Truro 

and Wellfleet in Connection with Intermunicipal Agreement Regarding the Herring River Restoration 

D. Review and Approve Minutes October 13th, 2015 

 

8.   SELECTMEN AND LIAISON AND TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS 

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA: TUESDAY, November 10, 2015  

 



  Agenda Item: 1A 

 TOWN OF TRURO 

     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Administrative Office 

 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Lisa Maria Tobia, Chair of the 

Planning Board 

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 27th, 2015 

 
ITEM: Interview and consider candidate for a Planning Board vacancy. 

 
EXPLANATION: Peter Herridge has applied to fill an unexpired term on the Planning Board 

which is vacant from a member resignation.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Peter Herridge 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1 



                  Agenda Item: 1A1



1 

 

Agenda Item: 1B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Planning Board 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of Lisa Maria Tobia, Planning 

Board Chair 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 27, 2015 

 

ITEM: Discussion on Affordable Housing 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Planning Board requested that this item be placed on the Joint Meeting 

Agenda. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None Required, for Discussion. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 



  Agenda Item: 1C 

 TOWN OF TRURO 

     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
 

        

       BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION: Board of Selectmen   

 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Board of Selectmen 

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 27th, 2015 

 
ITEM: The second Joint meeting discussion on Shared Objectives and Interests with the 
Planning Board Members and the Board of Selectmen.   

 
EXPLANATION: The Planning Board met with the Board of Selectmen on June 6th to begin 

discussions on areas of similar interest.  The topics discussed in June included sustainability, 

economic development, revisions to the Condominium Bylaw, Senior Housing, Accessory 

Apartments and data collecting and analysis for year round housing needs.  This second 

meeting is to continue this conversation for related goals between both Boards or any other 

topics of interest.  

        

       FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

        

       IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: None required, discussion only.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. June 6, 2015 Joint Meeting Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



       Agenda Item: 1C1







1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Planning Board 

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, on behalf of the Planning Board 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 27, 2015 

 

ITEM: Discussion of a Seashore District Bylaw 

 

 

EXPLANATION: The Planning Board is preparing a bylaw for the Seashore District which is 

currently being reviewed by Town Counsel.  This will be a general discussion. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required, discussion 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

 

Agenda Item:  1D 



1 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, on Behalf of Maggie Downey, Cape Light Compact Administrator 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2015 

ITEM:  Update on Cape Light Compact 

EXPLANATION:  Maggie Downey will be updating the Board of Selectmen on the Cape Light 

Compact’s 2016-2018 Energy Efficiency Plan and Grid Modernization. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion Only 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Cape Light Compact Update

Agenda Item:  6A 



Cape Light Compact Update: 

The Next Energy Efficiency Plan 
and  

Smart Grid 

Agenda Item: 6A1



Cape Light Compact 

• 21 towns and 2 counties on Cape Cod and Martha's Vineyard 
working together to serve customers through delivery of:  
– proven energy efficiency programs 
– effective consumer advocacy  
– competitive electricity supply  
      and green power options 

 
• Model for other community choice aggregation programs in 

MA and nationally 
 

• DPU approved the updated Aggregation Plan in May 2015 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2 CONTACT US AT 800-797-6699 OR 
WWW.CAPELIGHTCOMPACT.ORG 



Background on 3-Year Energy  
Efficiency Plan 
• 2008 Massachusetts Green Communities Act (GCA) mandates  “electric and 

natural resource needs shall first be met through all available energy 
efficiency and demand reduction resources that are cost effective or less 
expensive than supply.” 

 
• The Compact works collaboratively with seven other statewide Program 

Administrators (PAs) to provide cost-effective energy efficiency programs. 
These programs are most commonly known as Mass Save®. 

 
• As a result of the GCA, the seven statewide PAs have very aggressive savings 

goals that need to be met. 
 

• 2016-2018 is the third 3-year Energy Efficiency Plan filed by the Compact. 
 

• The Compact has held several Community Outreach Forums since May to 
seek customer input  
 
 
 

 
 

CONTACT US AT 800-797-6699 OR 
WWW.CAPELIGHTCOMPACT.ORG 3 



Current Compact Residential Programs 

Additional Programs: 
• New 

Construction  
• Multi-Family 
• Lighting & 

Products 

CONTACT US AT 800-797-6699 OR 
WWW.CAPELIGHTCOMPACT.ORG 4 



Enhanced Residential Multi-Family  
(5+ units on a property) Offerings  

5 

• Currently the Compact weatherizes: 

 
 
 
 

 

• Propose to weatherize oil/propane heated facilities 
 

• Enhanced benefits for increased participation at multi-
family sites 

 
 

Oil/Propane 

Electric (Gas  
through NGRID) 

Heating Fuel Type Condo/apartments 



Commercial & Industrial Programs 

CONTACT US AT 800-797-6699 OR 
WWW.CAPELIGHTCOMPACT.ORG 6 

Small  
(<100,000 kWh) 

Medium 
(100,000 – 1M kWh) 

Large 
(>1M kWh) 

# of Customers >17,000 >1,100 <90 

% of Customers ~94% ~5% <1% 

% of C&I Load ~32% ~38% ~30% 



Small Business Programs 
Using Compact 

Installer 
Current Small Commercial 

Program 
Proposed Small Business 

Program 

Eligible 
Customers 

<300 kW per year <100,000 kWh per year 

Incentive* Up to 80% Up to 80%-90% 

Assessment • Site specific screening 
• No instant savings measures 
• Proposal sent to customer 

1-2 weeks following 
assessment 

• Installations completed 

• Instant savings measures 
available at time of 
assessment (i.e. lighting & 
smart strips) 

• Proposal given at time of 
assessment 

• Installations completed 

7 

*Custom & prescriptive incentives available for using your own installer 



Medium Business Programs 

CONTACT US AT 800-797-6699 OR 
WWW.CAPELIGHTCOMPACT.ORG 8 

Current Medium Commercial Program Proposed Medium Business Program 

> 300 kW annual demand 100,000 kWh – 1 million kWh annually 

Use your own installer Use Compact installer? Own installer? 

Custom applications – up to 50% incentive Incentive? 

Prescriptive applications – 70% average 
incentive 

Roll-out phasing of programs designed for 
specific industries (lodging, grocery, 
healthcare, etc.) 

Access to industry experts for segment 
specific measures 



Large Business Programs 

• New and Enhanced Benefits: 
– Dedicated Compact staff liaison 
– Site-specific energy needs better served 
– Develop short/long term efficiency plans 
– Minimum 50% incentive for eligible measures 
 

 

CONTACT US AT 800-797-6699 OR 
WWW.CAPELIGHTCOMPACT.ORG 9 



Grid Modernization 

What are we talking about? 
• The “smart grid” or grid modernization = use of increased 

remote data collection and automation to increase efficiency 
of grid, allow for two-way power flows (not just generator-> 
user), and increase reliability 

 
 

7 





DPU – Grid Mod Objectives 

1. Reduce the effect of outages 
2. Optimize demand, which includes reducing system 

and customer costs 
3. Integrate distributed energy resources 
4. Improve mobile workforce and asset management 

 
New England 
all-time peak 
demands – 
average 2014 
load ~ 14,500 
MW 

10 



Utility Approaches 

• Eversource 
– Focus on grid-facing 

technologies 
– Strong emphasis on reliability 
– Not convinced 

residential/small business 
customers will benefit from 
TOU/advanced metering 

– Point out that – 2% of their 
customers = 80% of C&I 
usage, and 80% of their 
customers = 6% of C&I usage 
 

• National Grid 
– Calls their plan “utility of the 

future” 
– Want to be “platform 

provider” – like iPhone 
analogy 

– More of an all of the above 
approach 

– AMI for ~ 15,000 in 
Worcester 

– Exploring batteries as well 

11 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

          Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, on behalf Glenn Cannon, P.P., Cape Cod Commission Director of 
Technical Services of the Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO).   
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Presentation on the Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization   

 

EXPLANATION:   
Definition: 
The Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization is a partnership between government 
officials, transportation providers and the public collaborating on transportation planning for 
Barnstable County. 
 
Purpose: 
The Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization was created in order to ensure that federal 
funding for transportation projects and programs were based on a planning process that is 
open and transparent to everyone. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required, for discussion. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 

Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



The Cape Cod Metropolitan 
Planning Organization (MPO) 

OCTOBER 27, 2015  

CAPE COD METROPOLITAN 
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

Agenda Item: 6B1



The Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization is a partnership 
between government officials, transportation providers, and the public 
collaborating on transportation planning for Barnstable County. 

The Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization operates under 
federal law to vote on documents required under federal legislation, 
in order to allow federal and state funds to be spent for planning and 
projects in the region. 

DEFINITION



The Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization was 
created in order to ensure that federal funding for 
transportation projects and programs were based on a 
planning process that is open and transparent to 
everyone. 
 
 

PURPOSE 
 



Cape Cod MPO Members 

Sub-Region A 
Bourne, Falmouth, 
Mashpee, and 
Sandwich 

Sub-Region B 
Yarmouth and 
Dennis 

Sub-Region C 
Brewster, Harwich, 
Orleans, and 
Chatham 

Sub-Region D 
Eastham, 
Wellfleet, Truro, 
and Provincetown 

Barnstable 

Voting Members:  
• Massachusetts Dept. of Transportation 

(MassDOT) 
• Barnstable County Commissioner 
• Cape Cod Commission 
• Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority 

(CCRTA) 
• Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe 
• Community Representative (shown on map) 

Non-Voting Members 
• Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) 

• Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 

• Woods Hole, Martha’s Vineyard,  
and Nantucket Steamship Authority (SSA) 

• Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) 

• Cape Cod National Seashore /  
National Park Service (CCNS / NPS) 

• Cape Cod Joint Transportation 
Committee (CCJTC) 



Advisory body to the MPO 
+ Voting members: 
- Representatives from each of the 15 towns 
- Bicycle representative 
+ Members generally serve in technical capacities with 
their towns (i.e. DPW director, town engineer) 
+ Non-Voting Members include representatives of the: 
- Cape Cod Commission 
- Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority 
- Federal Highway Administration 
- Federal Transit Administration 
- MassDOT Office of Transportation Planning 
- MassDOT Highway Division, District 5 
- Association to Preserve Cape Cod 

Cape Cod Joint Transportation 
Committee (CCJTC) 



Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 
Long-range (20+ year) transportation vision for the region 
 
Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) 
Annual program of planning activities 
 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  
Short range (4 year) program of projects 
 
Public Participation Plan (PPP) 
Public involvement and cooperative decision-making approach 
 
MPO Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
Defines transportation planning responsibilities for the region 

DOCUMENTS 



REGIONAL CAPITAL 
PLANNING 
 



$94 
Million 

• 41% Transit

• 32%
Intersections/roadways 

• 16% Multi-use paths
and sidewalks 

• 12% Highway maintenance

Transportation Improvement Project (TIP) 
FUNDING BREAKDOWN 2016-2019 



• $2.1M: BARNSTABLE, Hyannis Village Transit Route Pilot Project 

• $3.5M: ORLEANS, Main St at Rte 28 and Main St at Rte 6A 

• $2.2M: WELLFLEET, Rte 6 at Main St 

• $50K: CAPE COD, Bicycle Rack Program 

• $8.1M: YARMOUTH-BARNSTABLE, Cape Cod Rail Trail Extension 

• $4.1M: DENNIS, Rte 28 Corridor & Streetscape Improvements 

• $7.0M: HARWICH-BREWSTER-ORLEANS, Rte 6 Resurfacing 

Transportation Improvement Project (TIP) 
EXAMPLE PROJECTS 



Transportation Improvement Project (TIP) 
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT TIMELINE 



REGIONAL PLANNING 
 



• Identify existing and future multimodal transportation 
deficiencies and needs 

• Development and analysis of a full range of transportation 
alternatives  

• Highway 
• Interchange 
• Non-highway improvements 

• Evaluation of potential alignments for an additional or 
replacement canal crossing 

Canal Area Transportation Study 



Climate Adaption & Resiliency 



Climate Adaption & Resiliency 
CULVERTS ON THE PAMET RIVER 



Outer Cape Bicycle &Pedestrian Master Plan 
CCNS, WELLFLEET, TRURO, PROVINCETOWN  

 



THANK YOU OCTOBER 27, 2015 

GLENN CANNON, P.E. 
508-362-3828 
GCANNON@CAPECODCOMMISSION.ORG 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA FOR OCTOBER 27, 2015 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Truro Videographer Contract with Eliza Harned 

2. Contract from ESCCI for transportation services 

3. Applications for Staging Permit for Use of Town Owned Property and or Beach Access: Fisher, 

Corn Hill and Cold Storage Beaches-Safe Harbor (Gordon Peabody) November 15-December 

15, 2015 

4. Authorizing Chair as Environmental Certifying Officer on behalf of the Board of Selectmen for the 

Environmental Review FY15 CDBG grant and the FY15 Special Conditions Letter  

5. Emergency Medical Director of Emergency Medical Dispatch Services Agreement 

6. Approval of Consent Letters for Modification of Cell Tower and Fiber at Public Safety Facility 

7. State of Massachusetts 911 Grant Applications 
B. Review and Approve the BAN Renewals for Pamet Harbor South Jetty and Urban Fire Engine 

C. Review and Approve Determination from Kopelman and Paige, P.C. for Representation of the Towns of Truro 

and Wellfleet in Connection with Intermunicipal Agreement Regarding the Herring River Restoration 

D. Review and Approve Minutes October 13th, 2015 

 

 



1 

 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration   

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of the Board of Selectmen 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 27, 2015  

 

ITEM: Renewal of Truro Videographer contract (11/01/2015 – 11/01/2016)   

 

EXPLANATION: This is a one year renewal of the contract for videographer services to record 

meetings.  The videographer will record approximately 120 meetings annually that will air on 

TruroTV and be available for website Video on Demand. The contract includes assistance to 

Boards and Committees for website support on an as needed basis.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Cable TV and Internet Advisory Committee department 

budget.  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Recording of Town Boards, Committees and Commission 

meetings will be impacted as well as postings and updates to Town website.   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motionto approve the renewal of the Truro Videographer contract for 

one year (effective 11/01/2015-11/01/2016) and to authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Truro Videographer Contract  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A1 



                                                                            Consent Agenda Item: 7A1 

           TOWN OF TRURO 
                                            P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

                 Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

STANDARD CONTRACT FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO 

 

THE TOWN OF TRURO, a municipal corporation in the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts, acting by its Town Administrator, (The Awarding Authority) through its Board of Selectmen 

(the Town) and Eliza Harned, (the Videographer), with a mailing address at PO Box 921 Truro , MA 02666 

agree, in accordance with provisions of the Contract Documents attached hereto and incorporated herein, as 

follows: 

 

ARTICLE 1 - DEFINITIONS 

 

1.1 The following terms or pronouns used in their stead wherever they appear in these Contract Documents 

shall be constructed as follows: 

 

 1.1.1 "Town" shall mean the Town of Truro. 

 

 1.1.2 "Contract" and "Contract Documents" shall include this contract and only this contract. 

 

 1.1.3 "Videographer” shall mean the individual, partnership, corporation or other entity to whom this 

contract is awarded. 

 

1.1.4 "Official" shall mean the officer acting in behalf of the Town in the execution of the contract. 

 

1.2             For the terms of this contract the Videographer shall be considered a sole 

                  proprietor, and is being contracted within conformance of MGL Chapter 30B,    

                  Section 4C of the Procurement Laws. 

 

ARTICLE 2 – TERM 

 2.1 This contract shall be for the period commencing on November 1, 2015 and    

 shall be in effect until November 1, 2016. 

  

 2.2 The Board of Selectmen may extend this contract for a period of two (2) years,   

 upon written agreement of the parties, subject to an appropriation being available therefore.  

 

ARTICLE 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

 

3.1 The Videographer shall perform the video taping of Truro Board of Selectmen’s meetings, located at 24 

Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02666 in conformance with the specifications below: 

 

a. The Videographer shall attend all regular meetings of Truro Board of Selectmen’s Meetings and 

other meetings as requested by the Town. Regular meetings are those that are held usually on 

Tuesday, at the posted time. 

 

b. The Videographer may be asked to attend Special Meetings called by the Truro Board of Selectmen. 

 



Special meetings can take place at any time or location.  The videographer will make every attempt 

to be available to record special meetings. 

 

c. The Videographer shall operate the video equipment provided by the Town to the best of their ability 

and training. 

 

d. The Videographer shall use any and all of the features provided by the Town of Truro’s equipment 

to the best of their ability and training. 

 

e. The Videographer shall arrive fifteen (15) minutes prior to each regular or special meeting of the 

Board of Selectmen and shall perform all necessary set-up tasks, including but not limited to setting 

up  the equipment; arranging microphones for use by Selectmen, replacing batteries in microphones, 

and properly turning on and off the equipment. 

 

f. The Videographer shall remain fifteen (15) minutes after the conclusion of each regular or special 

meeting of the Board of Selectmen, and shall perform all necessary tasks to shut down and properly 

store the equipment. 

 

g. The Videographer shall prepare tapes that meet Comcast requirements and include a Title Screen.   

 

h. The Videographer shall produce a tape of each regular and special meeting of the Board of 

Selectmen, which shall be delivered to the Town in one (1) day of said meeting. All tapes shall 

become the property of the Town. 

 

i. The Videographer may be asked to attend training sessions, no compensation shall be offered for 

Training. 

 

j. The Town may employee a substitute video tech when the Videographer is unavailable for taping 

either a regular or special meeting of the Board of Selectmen. In the event that the Videographer will 

not be available, he shall give the Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator at least 

twenty-four (24) hours notice of his unavailability.  

 

k. The videographer shall be responsible for all updates to the town of Truro website. The 

responsibilities include but are not limited to receiving minutes and meeting notices from 

departments and committee chairs and placing them on to the website, receiving general updates on 

operations and posting such material on the website as needed.  

 

ARTICLE 4 - COMPENSATION: 

 

4.1     The Town shall pay to the Videographer per each three (3) hour meeting.  In the event that a meeting 

extends longer than 3 hours, the additional hourly rate shall apply for the time beyond the initial three 

hours.  For meetings that are less than 3 hours the standard meeting rate shall apply, regardless of the 

actual time of the meeting. 

 

4.2       The Videographer shall be paid $100.00 dollars per meeting up to 3 hours.  An additional amount of 

$25.00 shall be paid for each additional meeting hour.  

 

4.3 The Videographer may request reimbursement for expenses incurred with the submission of invoices.  

The Town shall reimburse for mileage at the approved town reimbursement rate.  

 

4.4       The Videographer shall be paid at the agreed hourly rate and agreed additional hours rate 

            for Special Meetings that they are asked to attend and for work on the town website as needed.  



 

4.5       The Videographer shall provide an invoice to the Town Administrator or Assistant Town           

            Administrator.  The  invoice will be reviewed and submitted for payment through the 

            normal payment process. 

 

4.6       The Town shall have a minimum of two weeks to pay each invoice. 

 

ARTICLE 5 – APPROPRIATION: 

 

5.1 This contract is subject to an annual appropriation being available therefore, and the Town Accountant's 

Statement of Availability of an Appropriation does not extend beyond the current fiscal year. 

 

ARTICLE 6 - PERFORMANCE 

 

6.1 The Videographer shall provide all of the goods and services described in the Contract Documents in 

accordance with the provisions therein and shall perform accordingly with in the time period set forth 

therein. The Videographer shall conform to all determinations and directions, in accordance with 

provisions of this contract, of the Official concerning any question which may arise relating to the goods 

or services and their delivery. 

 

6.2 Any workpapers, reports, questionnaires and other written material prepared or collected by the 

Videographer in the course of completing the work to be performed under this contract, as well as all 

video tapes produced of the meetings, shall at all times be the exclusive property of the Town.   

 

The Videographer shall not use such materials for any purposes other than the purposes of this contract 

without the prior written consent of the Official.  

 

 

ARTICLE 7 - RELATIONSHIP WITH THE TOWN 

 

7.1 The Videographer is retained solely for the purposes of and to the extent set forth in this contract. 

Videographer's relationship to the Town during the term of this contract shall be that of an independent 

contractor.  The Videographer shall have no capacity to involve the Town in any contract, not to incur 

any liability of the part of the Town.  The Videographer shall not be considered as having the status or 

pension rights of an employee; provided that the Videographer shall be considered an employee for the 

purpose of General Laws c. 268A (the Conflict of Interest Law).  The Town shall not be liable for any 

personal injury to or death of the Videographer, its agents or employees. 

 

ARTICLE 8 - REMEDIES OF THE TOWN 

 

8.1 If the Videographer by acting irresponsible or by their own negligence damages any equipment provided 

by the Town of Truro, the Town shall be allowed to recoup costs associated with the irresponsibility or 

neglect of the Videographer by reducing payment submittals.  At no time shall the Town reduce a 

payment submittal to zero or below zero.  

 

8.2 If the damages sustained by the Town as determined by the Town exceed sums due or to become due, 

the contractor shall pay the difference to the Town upon demand. 

 

8.3 This contract may be terminated at any time for the convenience of the Town at the option of the 

Official by delivering or mailing to the Videographer at the Videographer's business address a written 

notice of termination setting forth the date, not less than seven (7) days after the date of such delivery or 

mailing, when such termination for convenience, the Videographer shall be compensated for all 



conforming goods delivered or services rendered to the effective date of said termination in accordance 

with the rates of compensation specified in this contract. 

 

ARTICLE 9 - REMEDIES OF VIDEOGRAPHER 

 

9.1 If damages, other than loss of nonconforming goods or of services not performed, are actually sustained 

by the Videographer due to any act or omission for which the Town is legally responsible, the Town 

shall allow a sum equal to the amount of such damages sustained by the Videographer as determined by 

the Official in writing, provided the Videographer shall have delivered to the Official a detailed, written 

statement of such damages and cause thereof within thirty (30) days of the act or omission by the Town. 

 

ARTICLE 10 - LIABILITY 

 

10.1  The Videographer shall hold the Town Liable for any damages to personal belongings, or injury, unless 

the Videographer can show that the damage or injury was the result of negligence or irresponsibility. 

 

ARTICLE 11 - PROHIBITION AGAINST ASSIGNMENT 

11.1 The Videographer shall not assign, subcontract or in any way transfer any interest in this  

            contract without the written approval of the Official. 

 

ARTICLE 12 - COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND PUBLIC POLICY 

 

12.1 This contract is made subject to all laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

 

12.2 The Videographer shall, if applicable, take out and maintain during the term of this agreement such 

Workmen's Compensation Insurance as may be reasonably necessary to protect the Videographer from 

claims under General Laws, C. 152 (The Workmen's Compensation Law).   

 

12.3 The Videographer’s attention is called to General Law c. 268 (The Conflict of Interest Law).  The 

Videographer shall not act in collusion with any town officer, agent, employee or any other party, nor 

shall the Videographer make gifts regarding this contract or any other matter in which the Town has a 

direct and substantial interest. 

 

ARTICLE 13 – MISCELLANEOUS 

 

13.1 Any amendments or modifications to these Contract Documents shall be in writing and shall be signed 

by both parties in order to be binding.  

 

13.2 This Contract represents the entire agreement between the parties. 

 

 

Dated: 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 

BY:  _______________________________________ 

      

 Chairman, Truro Board of Selectmen 

 (TITLE) 

  

 

 



 

 

Approved as to Availability of an Appropriation: 

 

 _________________________________________   

 Town Accountant  

 

 

 __________________________________________ 

 Chief Procurement Officer  

  

VIDEOGRAPHER 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

       (NAME) 

 

  

 

 



1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 7A2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT:    Council on Aging 

 

REQUESTOR:       Susan Travers, Director 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:   October 27, 2015 

 

ITEM:   Review and authorize the chairman to sign the FY16 Purchase of Services Contract 

from Elder Services of Cape Cod and the Islands for transportation at the COA.   

 

EXPLANATION:  Request approval of a contract with Elder Services of Cape Cod and the 

Islands, Inc. for Older Americans Act Title III grant monies in the amount of $4,500.00 to assist 

in funding the transportation services at the Truro Council on Aging. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Grant Funds. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Not approving the Title III grant contract would have a significant 

impact on the transportation services we currently provide to the residents of Truro. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the contract with Elder Services of Cape Cod and the 

Islands, Inc. for FY16 and to authorize the Chair to sign the contract.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:     

1. Purchase of Services Contract between Elder Services of Cape Cod and the Islands, Inc. 

and Truro Council on Aging.  

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A2 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

























1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, on Behalf of Gordon Peabody, Safe Harbor Environmental 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Applications for Staging Permits for Use of Town Owned Property and or Beach Access 

for Fisher, Corn Hill and Cold Storage Beaches by Safe Harbor (Gordon Peabody) for November 

15 through December 15, 2015 

 

EXPLANATION:  Safe Harbor Environmental will be placing amounts of locally sourced sand 

nourishment at 4 Heron Ln., 39 Bay View Rd., 2 Heron Ln., 32 Cooper Rd., 21 Cooper Rd., 33 

Cooper Rd., 53 Fishermans Rd., and 55 Fishermans Rd. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   These properties will continue to erode. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the applications for Staging Permits for 4 Heron 

Ln., 39 Bay View Rd., 2 Heron Ln., 32 Cooper Rd., 21 Cooper Rd., 33 Cooper Rd., 53 Fishermans 

Rd., and 55 Fishermans Rd and to authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Applications for Cold Storage Beach (2 & 4 Heron Ln and 39 Bay View Rd) 

2. Applications for Fisher Beach (21, 32 & 33 Cooper Rd) 

3. Applications for Corn Hill Beach (53 & 55 Fishermans Rd) 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A3 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  7A3 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 



 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 7A4 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                       Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Alice Boyd, of Bailey Boyd & Associates. 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2015 

 

ITEM: FY 15 Environmental Review for the CDBG program  

 

EXPLANATION:  The Town of Truro will submit a request to the Department of Housing and Community 

Development for the release of CDBG funds. The Truro Regional Housing Rehabilitation Program designates 

funds for Truro, Wellfleet and Provincetown totaling $631,181.  Truro’s Chairman, Paul Wisotzky, needs to be 

designated as the Environmental Certifying Officer for the FY15 CDBG grant. A standard Special Conditions 

letter must also be signed and sent to DHCD.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Statutory Checklist signed by Truro’s Board of Selectmen Chair for FY15 

Truro Housing Rehab which certifies to DHCD that areas of Statuary or Regulatory Compliance are either not 

applicable to this project or consultation is required will not be submitted to DHCD.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize the Chair to sign as the Environmental Certifying Officer for 

the FY15 CDBG grant and the Special Conditions Letter.   
 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Alice Boyd Memorandum dated October 13, 2015 

2. Finding of Categorical Exclusion 24 CFR Part 58.35 (A)(3)(i) 
3. Notice of Intent to Request the Release of Funds  
4. Designation of Environmental Certifying Officer 
5. Statutory Checklist (FY15 Truro Housing Rehab) 
6. Alice Boyd Memorandum dated October 11, 2015 
7. FY15 Special Conditions Letter 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 7A4



















 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

Mr. Mark Nardone 

Mass DHCD 

100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300 

Boston, MA  02114 

October 27, 2015 

RE: FY15 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

Dear Mr. Nardone: 

The following is the Town of Truro’s response to the FY15 Special Conditions: 

1. Coordination with Weatherization Assistance Program

The Housing Rehab Program Director and Rehab Specialist continue to work with the local Weatherization Assistance 

Program regarding cross-sharing and joint scheduling of projects 

2. Civil Rights Compliance

The Town is aware of a pending civil rights matter concerning Truro’s jurisdiction and is confident that the matter is 

being resolved in a fair and equitable manner in accordance with all state and federal laws 

On behalf of the town of Truro we look forward to working with you to successfully implement the FY15 grant-funded 

programs.  Please contact our grant administrator Alice Boyd if you require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Wisotzky, Chairman 

Truro Board of Selectmen 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Truro Police Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Chief Kyle Takakjian 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2015 

  

ITEM: Emergency Medical Director of Emergency Medical Dispatch Services Agreement 

 

EXPLANATION:  In order for the 911 dispatch center to continue providing emergency medical 

dispatch services to callers (medical directions – chocking, bleeding, CPR etc.) on the phone, a 

medical director is required per 560 C.M.R. 5.00.  This individual provides program oversight, 

quality control and training to the dispatch staff.  Additionally, they provide the required case 

reviews each year for State 911 compliance.    

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  State 911 Grant funds 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Town of Truro would be required to contract out emergency 

medical dispatch functions to private companies, resulting in additional links within a 911 call.  

Transferring panicked callers to additional agencies/individuals during such critical calls just 

increases the chances of failure.    

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Emergency Medical Director of Emergency 

Medical Dispatch Services Agreement, for the period of July 1, 2015 through June 30th 2016, 

and authorize the chair to sign.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Emergency Medical Director of Emergency Medical Dispatch Services Agreement 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 7A5  
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 7A5









1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, on Behalf of Crown Castle 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent letter for Modification of Cell Tower/Fiber at Public Safety Facility 

 

EXPLANATION:  The existing lease that the Town has with AT&T for the public safety facility 

cell tower requires that the “Lessor”, the Town,  consent to modifications of the equipment on 

the tower prior to the work being initiated.  The consents do not approve the actual work, any 

appropriate Planning Board approvals or Building Permits must first be obtained prior to work 

commencing. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   This approval, in accordance with the lease, cannot be 

unreasonably withheld and if withheld would cause the Town to violate its lease agreement. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the consent letters for modification and to 

authorize the Chair to sign the consents. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Crown Castle consent letters for modification and fiber 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A6 
 

 

 

 



 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A6 



 

 



 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Truro Police Department 
 

REQUESTOR:  Chief Kyle Takakjian 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2015  
 

ITEM: State of Massachusetts 911 Grants 
 

EXPLANATION:  The States 911 Department provides the Town of Truro with two grant 

opportunities: 1) Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD) and Training Grant in the amount of 

$14,285.71 and 2) Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) Support and Incentive Grant in the 

amount of $13, 016.00.  Both grants total $27,301.71.  The grants provide funding for initial 

and in-service training, and associated travel and overtime expenses, overtime costs 

associated with dispatch training, vacation and operational coverage, Emergency Medical 

Dispatch Medical Director Contract, and program oversight associated with support of the 

joint Police and Fire/EMS Dispatch Center for the Town of Truro. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  State of Massachusetts 911 Department 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Loss of Grant Revenue to the Town of Truro  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve and authorize the Chair to sign the Training Grant 

and Medical Dispatch (EMD)/Regulatory Compliance Grant Application in the amount of 

$14,285.71, and the Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP)and Regional Emergency 

Communication Center Support  and Incentive Grant Application in the amount of $13, 016.00.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Grant packages  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A7 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 7A7































Consent Agenda Item: 7A7



































1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk, Treasurer, Collector 

 

REQUESTOR:  Cynthia A. Slade, Treasurer 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Bond Anticipation Note renewals for the Pamet Harbor South Jetty & Urban Fire Engine 

 

EXPLANATION:  Bond Anticipation Notes are due November 6, 2015. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Partial tax revenues & partial bond proceeds 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   If the notes are not paid when due, the Bond Rating would be 

negatively impacted and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts would pay the debt due and 

deduct the money from cherry sheet receipts. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the sale of the Bond Anticipation Notes to Cape 

Cod Five Cents Savings in the amount of $435,000.00 for the period 11/6/2015-11/4/2016 at 

.60%. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Vote on Temporary Debt Issue 

2. Multi purpose loan attachment 

3. Clerks Certificate (Multi Purpose Loan) 

4. BAN 289 (State House Note) 

5. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation (calendar year borrowing not to exceed $10,000,000) 

6. Material Events Disclosure (compliance will the rules & regulations on this issue to the 

world) 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7B 
 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  7B1 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, on Behalf of Kopelman and Paige, P.C. 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Authorize the simultaneous representation of Truro and Wellfleet by Town Counsel, 

Kopelman and Paige, regarding the Herring River Restoration. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Kopelman and Paige, P.C. has received requests from both the Town of Truro 

and the Town of Wellfleet, to review a proposed Memorandum of Understanding between 

Truro, Wellfleet and the National Park Service, acting through the Superintendent of the Cape 

Cod National Seashore.  Kopelman and Paige, P.C. has forwarded a request for informed 

consent to both communities regarding the simultaneous representation.  This consent 

requires a vote of the Board of Selectmen to authorize the review. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Town Counsel Budget 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Town will need to seek outside counsel to complete the 

review. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and sign the Acknowledgement of Consent. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Determination Letter/Acknowledgement of Consent 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7C 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  7C1 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



  

DRAFT          

Consent Agenda Item: 7D 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Special Meeting, October 13, 2015 

Town Hall Meeting Room 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert 

Weinstein, Janet Worthington 

Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the regular meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and announced it 

was being videotaped. 

 

BOS ACTION  

Food Pantry 

Susan Travers, COA Director, and Diane Rose of Lower Cape Outreach discussed 

Truro’s Food Pantry at the Council on Aging.  Diane Rose gave background information 

on the program and told how it has grown.  They answered questions posed by the 

Selectmen, who thanked them for their work.    Ms. Rose asked about possible use of a 

Town closed truck on rainy days.   She will work with the Town Administrator on this 

request.     

Community Development Block Grant 

Jay Coburn recused himself from the meeting. 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer explained the agreement with Bailey Boyd 

Associates, Inc. for Fiscal Year 2015’s Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

and the Fiscal Year 2013 Close-out Letter.  Board members examined the agreement and 

asked the Town Administrator about the figures.  She addressed their concerns about 

administrative expenses.   

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the agreement with Bailey Boyd Associates and 

authorize the Chair to sign the Fiscal Year 2013 Close-out Letter.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

Jay Coburn returned to the meeting. 

Budget Message 

Chair Paul Wisotzky presented the draft BOS Budget Message for Fiscal Year 2017.   

Jay Coburn moved to approve the FY17 Budget Message.  Janet Worthington seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0. 

Special Town Meeting 

Rae Ann Palmer explained the Articles for a Special Town Meeting on November 8, 

2015.  The Chair Brian Boyle and members of the Energy Committee were present since 

the first three Articles dealt with the solar installation for the Town. 

Article 1 – Solar Installation Lease of Landfill 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 1 for Special Town Meeting.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.  Paul Wisotzky noted that the Finance Committee 

and the Energy Committee had approved Article 1 unanimously. 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 10/13/15  - 2 - 

 

Article 2 – Payment in Lieu of Taxes for Solar Developer 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 2.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

Article 3- Net Metering 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 3.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

Article 4 -Transfer Funds to Study Relocation of DPW Facility 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 4.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

Article 5 Transfer Funds for HVAC Remediation at Town Hall  

Jay Coburn moved to approve Article 5.  Maureen Burgess seconded. The motion carried 

5-0. 

Article 6 - Permanent Full-time Assistant Health and Conservation Agent.   

Robert Weinstein said that the Annual Town Meeting Warrant would be more 

appropriate for placement of this Article, so it would be decided by the whole 

community.  Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer said she has been in discussion with 

the Town of Provincetown about making this a shared position.  Board members and the 

Town Administrator discussed the environmental staffing need.   

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 6.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion 

carried 4-0-1. 

Article 7 Transfer to Pay Assessor’s Bills for 2013 and 2014 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 7.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

Article 8 - Ban on Single Use Plastic Bags 

Jay Coburn explained the purpose of the Article.  There was a question of the time of 

implementation.  The Board favored March 31, 2016.  

Robert Weinstein moved to recommend Article 8.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the 

motion carried 5-0. 

 

Discussion with New Fire Chief 

New Fire Chief Tim Collins came forward to discuss his expectations with the Board of 

Selectmen.  Discussion included communications, working with the Town Administrator 

and submission of regular reports. 

 

Ballston Beach 

The Town Administrator gave an update on Ballston Beach.  She expects the Army 

Corps of Engineers’ report in December.  The Army Corps of Engineers is waiting for the 

Cape Cod Commission’s review, she said.  The DOT had been involved in initial 

meetings since there is possible impact on the clapper valves at Route 6.   

 

Plans for Joint Meeting with Conservation Commission 

Paul Wisotzky discussed scheduling for a joint meeting with the Conservation 

Commission.  He proposed a framework for the meeting in the hopes of moving forward.  

Robert Weinstein suggested inviting a representative from Town Counsel to attend the 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 10/13/15  - 3 - 

joint meeting.  Other Selectmen and Conservation Commission Chair Peter Romanelli 

expressed their intent to work out some problematic issues.   

CONSENT AGENDA 

The Consent Agenda consisted of: 

A.) Review/approval and authorization of the Chair to sign a National Park Service 

Law Enforcement Agreement; 

B.) Review and approval of a film agreement with Optomen Productions and for 

October 19, 2015 Use of Town Property at Ballston and Coast Guard Beaches and 

authorization for the Chair to sign the agreement; 

C.) Review and approval of the Annual Request of Deficit Spending for Emergency 

Ice and Snow Removal; 

D.) Review and approval of the reappointment of Officer Bragdon; 

E.) Review and approval of the reappointment of Patricia Wheeler to the Truro 

Concert Committee; and 

F.) Review and approval of the BOS minutes of September 29, 2015 

 

B was removed from the list to be considered separately.  Chief of Police Kyle Takajian 

came forward to explain Item A, the agreement with the National Park Service Law 

Enforcement.    

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception of Item B.  

Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Item B was reviewed separately.  Jay Coburn said he was reluctant to contribute to “shark 

hysteria.”  Rae Ann Palmer said that she believes the film is to be a reenactment of the 

shark bite incident.  It was described as a documentary film, but she will request more 

information from the filmmaker.   

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve Consent Agenda Item B and authorize the Chair to 

sign.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 3-2 (Coburn and Weinstein) 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS 
Paul Wisotzky reported on a letter from the Truro Non-Residents’ Taxpayers 

Association.  Jay Coburn and Maureen Burgess were willing to join in discussions with 

the TNRTA.  Janet Worthington suggested a joint meeting of the Selectmen and the 

Taxpayers Association.  Chair Wisotzky reminded everyone of the Community Housing 

Forum on Saturday, October 24, 2015 at the Truro Public Library.  He acknowledged 

Carl Brotman’s recent CPA award.  Maureen Burgess attended the Disabilities training 

session that studied accessibility to the Town Green.  Janet Worthington suggested that 

the Town start planning early for beach safety for the 2016 season.  Jay Coburn reported 

further on Carl Brotman’s CPA award which he received at a state house ceremony.  He 

said there would be a joint meeting with the Planning Board at the next Selectmen’s 

meeting.   

 

SCHEDULING 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 10/13/15  - 4 - 

Paul Wisotzky planned for an Executive Session on October 20, 2015, and a work session 

on October 28, 2015.  Both will be held at 5:30 p.m.   

 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
Rae Ann Palmer explained the transition in the e-mail system and encouraged the 

Selectmen to use the calendar in the system.   She said that Carol Riddley is now the 

Planner/Consultant, and Trudi Brazil will be Acting Town Administrator. 

 

AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING 

The Town Administrator reviewed agenda items for the next meeting to be held October 

27, 2015.  After the joint meeting, there are number of other items on the agenda.  Jay 

Coburn asked when there would be a discussion of private road maintenance. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded and the motion carried 5-0 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers 

Recording Secretary 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Clerk 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 10/13//15 

1.) Draft Budget Message 

2.) Draft Warrant for Special Town Meeting 

3.) National Park Service Law Enforcement Agreement 

4.) Film agreement with Optomen Productions and for October 19, 2015 Use of Town 

Property at Ballston and Coast Guard Beaches and authorization for the Chair to sign the 

agreement 

5.) Annual Request of Deficit Spending for Emergency Ice and Snow Removal 

6.) Reappointment of Officer Bragdon 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 10/13/15  - 5 - 

7.) Reappointment of Patricia Wheeler to the Truro Concert Committee 

8.) Minutes of September 29, 2015 

 


	15.10.27 BoS Agenda
	1A Agenda Request Planning Board Candidate
	1A1 Application to Serve Peter Herridge
	1B Agenda Request Affordable Housing Discussion
	1C Agenda Request Discussion of Shared Objectives and Interests
	1C1 Planning Board and Board of Selectmen Joint meeting minutes June 16
	1D Agenda Request Discussion of Seashore Bylaw
	6A Agenda Request-Cape Light Compact Update
	6A Cape Light Compact Update
	6B Agenda Request-Presentation on the Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization
	6B1 MPO Basics 10-23-15
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16

	7 Consent Agenda List
	7A1 Agenda Request Truro Videographer Contract
	7A1 videographer contract
	7A2 Agenda Request Elder Services Contract
	7A2 Elder Services of Cape Cod Contract
	7A3 Agenda Request Staging Permits Gordon Peabody
	7A3 Applications for Staging Permits
	7A4 Agenda Request Environmental Certifying Officer FY15 CDBG Grants
	7A4 Environmental Certifying Officer for FY15
	7A5 Agenda Request EMD of Emergency Medical Dispatch Service Agreement
	7A5 EMD Dispatch
	7A6 Agenda Request Consent for Modification
	7A6 Consent Letters for Modification of Cell Tower-Fiber
	7A7 911 Grant Agenda Request
	7A7 EMD 911 Mass Grant Application
	7A7 PSAP 911 Mass Grant Application
	7B Agenda Request-Sale of Bond Anticipation Note 289 to Cape Cod Five
	7B1 Bond Anticipation Notes Documents
	7C Agenda Request Acknowledgement of Consent
	7C1 Determination for Kopelman and Paige, P.C.
	7D TBOS 10.13.15
	6A Truro BOS presentation 102315 - abbreviated.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Cape Light Compact
	Background on 3-Year Energy �Efficiency Plan
	Current Compact Residential Programs
	Enhanced Residential Multi-Family �(5+ units on a property) Offerings 
	Commercial & Industrial Programs
	Small Business Programs
	Medium Business Programs
	Large Business Programs
	Grid Modernization
	Slide Number 11
	DPU – Grid Mod Objectives
	Utility Approaches




